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From: Terry, Tomeka

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 1:51 PM
To: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com
Cc: VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: RE: Victoria

Yes, | was changing the location for conference call for NRC staff.

From: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com [mailto:Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2011 11:58 AM

To: Terry, Tomeka

Subject: RE: Victoria

Tomeka,
We'll get right on providing Harriet reading room access.

| noticed that you scheduled and then cancelled a call for Monday. Are we still shooting to have a call at some point that
day?

Thanks a bunch,
JT

610-765-5345

From: Terry, Tomeka [mailto: Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 4:43 PM

To: Trembley, Joshua:(GenCo)

Cc: Williamson, Alicia; VictoriaESP Resource; Nash, Harriet
Subject: RE: Victoria

T,

Sure, | will let know you if we have any problems with the electronic reading room. Also, | need to add Harriet Nash to
the electronic reading room. Here is her e-mail address harriet.nash@nrc.gov.

Thank!
Tomeka

From: Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com [mailto:Joshua.Trembley@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 2:50 PM

To: Terry, Tomeka

Cc: Williamson, Alicia

Subject: RE: Victoria

Tomeka / Alicia,

All of the reviewers listed in Sheet 1 of the attached excel file should have recently received an e-mail with their reading
room access credentials. Sheet 2 lists other reviewers who already have access (mostly safety folks).

If you don’t mind, please ask your team to try it out at their earliest convenience to confirm that everything is working ok
for them.



Please let me know if you have questions, or if you experience difficulty accessing / navigating the electronic reading
room.

Thanks and have a good afternoon,
JT

610-765-5345

From: Terry, Tomeka [mailto: Tomeka.Terry@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 4:16 PM

To: Trembley, Joshua:(GenCo)

Cc: Williamson, Alicia; VictoriaESP Resource

Subject: Victoria

JT,
Attached is the list of names for the electronic reading room.

Thanks!
Tomeka
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